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は じ め に 

 

 

 当協会では、各海外事務所を通じて諸外国の地方自治制度や個別施策

の調査・研究を行い、各都道府県や関係機関に対して、その成果につい

ての情報提供を行っている。シドニー事務所は、オーストラリアに加え

ニュージーランドもその調査対象区域としており、1994 年 10 月の開設

以来、10 年間にわたり継続的に両国の地方自治制度に関する調査を積み

重ねてきた。 

 

 我が国とオーストラリアおよびニュージーランドの関係は、近年、経

済的関係だけでなく、文化的・人的にも交流が促進されてきた。日本と

の時差も少なく、温暖な気候と豊かな自然に恵まれた両国には、毎年多

くの日本人が観光やワーキング・ホリデイ、留学などで訪れている。地

域レベルでの交流も盛んであり、地方公共団体による姉妹提携は、オー

ストラリア国内の自治体との提携数が 105、ニュージーランド国内の自

治体との提携数が 43 に達している。 

また 2006 年には「日豪友好基本条約」署名 30 周年、日本在外公館豪

州開設 110 周年、豪日交流基金設立 30 周年を記念し、「日豪交流年」と

して、日豪間の交流がさらに深められることが期待されている。 

 

 シドニー事務所開設 10 周年にあたる年に、長年にわたる地道な活動の

集大成として本書を上梓できることは大きな喜びであり、本書が各地方

公共団体や地方自治関係者をはじめ、オーストラリアとニュージーラン

ドの地方自治に関心を持つ方々に少しでも役に立つことを願ってやまな

い。 

 

2004 年 12 月 

 

財団法人自治体国際化協会 

理事長 紀内 宏 
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of Statistics (ABS), 6248.0 Wage and Salary Earners, Public Sector, Australia, June Quarter 
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1100 2000 14 4900
National Office of Local Government (NOLG), Department of Transport and Regional 

Services (DOTARS), Local Government National Report 2000-01, 2002, P.17; 2001-02, 2003, 
P.11 
15 Local Government Financial Assistance Grants. 2001 13 9400

NOLG, DOTARS, Local Government National Report 2001-02, 2003, P.29 
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4
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2 24
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21 Goods and Service Tax 
22 FAG: Financial Assistance Grant 
23 Treasury Department, Final Budget Outcome 2002-03, September 2003, Table 27 
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25 Budget Balancing Assistance 
26 National Competition Policy Payments 
27 Special Revenue Assistance 
28 4
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29 Treasury Department, Final Budget Outcome 2002-03, September 2003, Table 28 
30 Table 30 
31 P.56 
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33 To SPPs: Specific Purpose Payments “To” the States
34 Through SPPs: Specific Purpose Payments “Through” the States

35 Treasury Department, Final Budget Outcome 2002-03, September 2003, Table 32 
36 Local Government Financial Assistance Grants 
37 Department of Transport and Regional Services, Local Government National Report 
2002-03, 2004, P.14, 29 
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Department of Transport and Regional Services, Local Government 
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48 New Tax System (Commonwealth-State Financial Arrangements) Act 1999 
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3,532 3,522 5,099 5,993 6,365 

3,196 3,253 4,658 5,019 5,888 

1,667 1,680 2,279 2,477 2,910 
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54

                                                 
53 P Costello (Treasurer), Inaugural Meeting of Ministerial Council for 
Commonwealth-State Financial Relations and Outcome of Loan Council Meeting, press release, 
Treasurer, 17 March 2000 (Treasurer ), Table 3; Treasury Department, 2003-2004 
Budget Paper No.3, May 2003, Table 3; 2000-2001 Budget Paper No.3, May 2000, Table 13; 
Final Budget Outcome 2002-03, September 2003, P.27 
54 BBA: Budget Balancing Assistance 
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6 Directories Australia Pty. Ltd., Local Governments of Australia, October 2001 
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March Quarter 1997, September 1997, P.16; ABS, 6248.0 Wage and Salary Earners 
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March Quarter 1997, September 1997, P.25; June Quarter 1999, October 1999, P.15; 
ABS, 6248.0 Wage and Salary Earners, Public Sector, Australia, June Quarter 2003,
September 2003, P.10 2 2003

8
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21 Sydney Morning Herald, 15 January 2002 
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PPP

PFP PPP
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29 D Jones, Policy Development in Australia for Public Private Partnerships – 
What more is there to do?, Clayton UTZ, June 2002, P.2; New South Wales Department 
of State Development, Private Sector Participation in the Provision of Infrastructure,
1988, 2nd page 
30 National Competition Policy Act 
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Australian Council for Infrastructure Development Ltd., Purblic Private 

Partnerships – A Brief Summary, 3rd page; D Jones, Policy Development in Australia 
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40 D Jones, Policy Development in Australia for Public Private Partnerships, P.2 
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Whole-of-Life 45

                                            
42 PPP ; R Webb and B Pulle (Economics, 
Commerce and Industrial Relations Group), Public Private partnerships: An 
Introduction, Research Paper No. 1 2002-03, Department of the Parliamentary Library, 
September 2002
43 Privatization 
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45 New South Wales Government, Working with Government – Guidelines for 
Privately Financed Projects, November 2001, P.iii 
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47 L Allen and M Skulley, ‘Private Money Drives Public Spending Boom’, 
Australian Financial Review, 17 February 2004, P.1 
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49 New South Wales (NSW) Treasury, Privately Financed Projects Implemented 
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50 NSW Treasury, Privately Financed Projects Implemented; NSW Government, 
Emerging PFP Opportunities and Major Project Proposals over $100 million 2002, 2002 
51 R Webb and B Pulle, Public Private partnerships: An Introduction, P.18-24; T 
Dyson, ‘Tax Reform for PPP Delayed’, Public Private Partnerships Update, Blake 
Dawson Waldron, November 2003; H Coonan (Assistant Treasurer), More Time to 
Finalise Asset Financing Reforms, press release, 4 December 2003 
52 Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 
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54 R Webb and B Pulle, Public Private partnerships: An Introduction, P.12; D 
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http://www.doi.vic.gov.au/ 

Municipal Association of VIC VIC :

http://www.mav.asn.au/ 

VIC Online VIC : http://www.vic.gov.au/ 

Victorian Electoral Commission VIC :

http://www.vec.vic.gov.au/ 

Victorian Legislation and Parliamentary Documents VIC

: http://www.dms.dpc.vic.gov.au/ 

(QLD)

Department of Local Government, Planning, Sports and Recreation, QLD 

QLD :

http://www.dlgpsr.qld.gov.au/ 

Electoral Commission QLD QLD :

http://www.ecq.qld.gov.au/ 
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Local Government Association of QLD QLD :

http://www.lgaq.asn.au/ 

QLD Government QLD : http://www.qld.gov.au/ 

(SA)

Local Government Association of SA SA :

http://www.lga.sa.gov.au/ 

SA Central SA : http://www.sa.gov.au/ 

State Electoral Office SA SA : http://www.seo.sa.gov.au/ 

(WA)

Government of WA WA : http://www.wa.gov.au/ 

WA Local Government Association WA :

http://www.walga.asn.au/ 

Western Australian Electoral Commission WA :

http://www.waec.wa.gov.au/ 

(TAS)

Local Government Association of TAS TAS :

http://ingomar.lgat.tas.gov.au/ 

TAS Online TAS : http://www.tas.gov.au/ 

Tasmanian Electoral Office TAS :

http://www.electoral.tas.gov.au/ 

(NT) 

Local Government Association of the NT NT :

http://www.lgant.nt.gov.au/ 

NT Electoral Office NT : http://notes.nt.gov.au/ 

NT Government NT : http://www.nt.gov.au/ 

Newington (Mirvac Lend Lease Village Consortium) : 

http://www.newingtonvillage.com.au/ 



156

1999/2000

1999

2

1999 3

13

1998 11

2001 2

1987 1996 1999

3

1998

1998 9

2001

27 2000

BTW Andersen and KJ Norgrove, Local Government Reform in New 

Zealand 1987 – 1996, Centre for Research in Public Management, 

University of Auckland 

Auckland City Council, Auckland City 2003 Annual Report, 2003 

Auckland Regional Council, Auckland Regional Council Annual Report 

2003, 2003 

Christchurch City Council (CCC), CCC Annual Report 2003, December 

2003 

Department of Internal Affairs (DIA), Statement of Policy Direction for 

Review of Local Government Act 1974, November 2000 

DIA, Local Autohrity Election Statistics 2001, 2003 

Environment Canterbury (Canterbury Regional Council), Annual Report 

2002-2003, October 2003 

Future Path Canterbury, Canterbury Profile 2003, Report no: R03/11, 2003 

Japan Local Government Centre (CLAIR, Sydney), Comparative Study on 

Local Government Reform in Japan, Australia, and New Zealand, March 
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1997 

Local Government New Zealand (LGNZ), 1998/99 Local Authority Database 

Survey, November 2000 

LGNZ, Elected Members’ Handbook – Introduction to New Zealand’s Local 

Government, September 1998 

National Institute of Water & Atmospheric Research (NIWA), Mean 

Monthly Air Temperature (1971-2000), 2003 

NIWA, Mean Monthly Rainfall (1971-2000), 2003 

New Zealand Treasury, Financial Statements of the Government of New 

Zealand, September 2004 

B Rudman, ‘Rudman’s City – Way Wait, Minister? Sack Them!’, The New 

Zealand Herald (NZH), 24 March 2000 

Statistics New Zealand (SNZ), 2001 Census: National Summary, March 

2002 

SNZ, 2001 Census: Regional Summary, May 2002 

SNZ, Estimated Resident Population of New Zealand, As At 30 June 2003,

2003 

SNZ, New Zealand Official Yearbook 2000, 2000 

W Thompson, ‘Squabbles Take Toll in Rodney, NZH, 26 November 1999 

W Thompson, ‘Mayor and Councillors Walk Out’, NZH, 22 March 2000 

W Thompson, ‘Mr Fixit Supplancts Sacked Rodney Council’, NZH, 11 April 

2000 

New Zealand Herald  

Employment Contracts Act 1991 

Local Government Act 2002 

Local Government Amendment Act 1989 

Local Government Amendment Act (No.3) 1996 3

Local Government Elected Members Determination 2003 

Local Government (Local Authorities Salaries and Allowances) 

Determination 2001 

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 
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: http://www.stat.go.jp/ 

Auckland City Council : http://www.aucklandcity.govt.nz/ 

Auckland Regional Council :

http://www.arc.govt.nz/ 

Christchurch City Council :

http://www.ccc.govt.nz/ 

Department of Internal Affairs : http://www.dia.govt.nz/ 

Elections New Zealand :

http://www.elections.org.nz/ 

Environment Canterbury :

http://www.ecan.govt.nz/ 

Interim Website of New Zealand Legislation :

http://www.legislation.govt.nz/  

Local Government Commission : http://www.lgc.govt.nz 

Local Government New Zealand :

http://www.lgnz.co.nz/ 

Local Government Online :

http://www.localgovt.co.nz/ 

National Institute of Water & Atmospheric Research 

: http://www.niwa.co.nz/ 

New Zealand Government : http://www.govt.nz/ 

New Zealand Herald Online :

http://www.nzherald.co.nz/ 

New Zealand in History : http://history-nz.org/ 

New Zealand Parliament :

http://www.parliament.govt.nz/ 

Statistics New Zealand :

http://www.stats.govt.nz/  
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